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P.O. Box 1310
924 N Sugar St (83687)
Nampa, ID 83653-1310

A Company of the. ‘Staker | Parson Cr ompanies

June 4, 2012

Michelle M. Hammond, M.Sc.

Health Physicist

Region 1V-Division of Nuclear Materials Safety, Branch B
office) 817-200-1127

fax) 817-200-1188

Per your request in Mail Control No. 577173, | am requesting that the U.S Nuclear Regulatory Commission Materials
License No.11-29230-01, expiration date June 30, 2016, Docket No. 030-37202 be amended in the following areas:

A. Please retract our request to add a storage location to our license at W. Hackemore Drive
B. The Radiation Safety Officer for this license to be Timothy W. Bentley.

1 have attached the previous letter dated March 20, 2012 for your reference. Also included is Mr. Bentley’s Radiation
Safety Officer training certificate.

] appreciate your attention to this matter. If you have any questions or require further information please call me at 208-
466-3001.

Sincerely,

Q14

Robert Von Lintig
General Manager

Idaho Sand & Gravel
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